
 

TO:    CHIEF COUNSEL 

FROM: SENATOR  SIGNATURE 

FOR BILLS: 

1. Chapter or Section of Code/Act/Bill to be amended

2. Purpose or intent of request

 

 

DATE:  

A BILL  A CONTRACT  A LEGAL OPINION 

AN AMENDMENT A RESOLUTION A SUBPOENA  

PETITION ORDERS COMPLAINTS  

DRAFTING REQUEST FORM 
THIRTY-SIXTH LEGISLATURE OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS 

 

I REQUEST A DRAFT FOR: 

NOTE:   In the space provided below, or on an attached sheet if needed, give the details of your 
request.  A bill to honor someone, enclose a biography.  For a bill or an amendment 
involving a parcel of land, include the plot number, acreage and the Public Works 
Department Map number.  For an appropriation, clearly state the amount and the 
funding source.  For an amendment, identify the bill to be amended.  For an 
employment contract, complete a Contract for Employment form and attach it to the 
drafting request.  For a legal opinion, please indicate as specifically as possible the 
legal question to be addressed.  

Milton E. Potter

January 27, 2025

Easement Agreement between the Government of the Virgin Islands and Mr. Otto 

J. Martin for Grant of Permanent Easement over a portion of No. 75 Estate LaGrange

By Request of the Governor
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3. Details of Request, including the problems to be solved and how the measure will be 
implemented and enforced, if applicable (attach additional sheets, if necessary), the funding 
source of any appropriation, effective date or duration of the measure 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

4.  Anticipated date of Introduction 

 

 

 

5.  Name and phone # of person to contact for details and to answer any questions 

 

 

 

Dwane Callwood               Ext 3504
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